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§ LS LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No- 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CCB/AIG16011883/Aug3
78 SHENTON WAY #08-16 'Hlmmnmmnm
CHARTIS BUILDING Date: 2B-06-2016
SINGAPORE 079120
Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJH 9913X Veh. Inspected SKN 2825P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 28/06/2016
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre | . mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/06/2018 |Inspection Date 27/06/2016

Survey held st TEK SOON MOTOR REPAIR & SPRAY PAINTING

AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 BLK D #01-93
SINGAPORE 417883

5a. Remarks

AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON ASWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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Be:

Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuta)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December, 2017 1:42 PM

To: "Tan, Bennie-WZ'

Cc: Jas Khine (LKKAuto), Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 43928128835G-003; accident involving SJHIS13X / SKN2925P on
24/06/2016

Your Ref: 43928128835G
Our Ref: CC6/AIG16011893/Aub3

Dear 5ir / Madam,
ACCIDENT ON 24/06/2016 INVOLVING VEHICLES 5JH 9913X AND SKN 2925P
We refer to the below matter.

Please be inform that we have inspected the vehicle SKN 2925P on 27/06/2016, at TEK SOON MOTOR REPAIR &
SPRAY PAINTING.

Qur surveyor had finalized with TP repairer at $ 6,300.00 with 6 days. However, there is still no further action
initiated by third-party repairer for their claim.

In view of non-development from the third-party, we will proceed to temporarily close this outstanding claim file
and submit our W/P report to your good-office.

in future, if there are any new developments from the claimant, we will inform you for our further handling.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [maiItu:Eennie~W2,Tan@aig.cnm1

Sent: Monday, 31 July, 2017 5:46 PM

To: Jas Khine (LKKAuto) <jaskhine@lkkauto.com>

Cc: C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 43928128835G-003; accident involving SJH9913X / SKN2925P on 24/06/2016

Importance: High

Dear Jas

We will KIV case for 1 year for any TP developments.

Thereafter, close off this matter should there be no further developments.
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Our Ref: CC6/AIG16011 893/Aug3
19 JULY 2016

YAU CHEOW HOO
33 MANDALAY ROAD
#05-01

SINGAPORE 308214

Dear Sir/M adam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH 913X & SKN 2925P ON 24/06/2016

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific [nsurance Pte
Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them,

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter,

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal dye to this Third Party claim,
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

e

THIN THIN HLAING

Case Handler

DID: 6841 2360

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: th inthinedlkkauto.com

¢.c.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Depi)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CCB/AIG160D4 1893/AUB302

Date: 22/12/2017
REFERENCE
Handling : ¥ :
e AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, Policy No: 2100384198
Claimant ; .
Vehicle No : SKN2925P Insured Vehicle No : SJH9913x
Date of Loss:  24/06/2015 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 43928128835G
CRIPTI Fl
Reg No: SKN2925P
Make & Model: HONDA ODYSSEY, 2.4 (A) Engine No: HIDDEN
Reg. Date: 01/08/2009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: JHMRB38509C200181
Colour; Silver Odometer: 165646 km
Engine Capacity: 2354 co
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake {Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
c |
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Hankook & mm Rear Left Side: Hankook & mm
Front Right Side: Hankook & mm Rear Right Side: Hankook 6 mm
The above valuas represent the fefmaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 10,518.40 5,551.20 4 967.20 4722
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,700.00 2,310.00 1,390.00 3r.57
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 14,218.40 7,861.20 6,357.20 44.71
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 6,300.00
Nett Amount (S$) 14,218.40 6,300.00 7.918.40 5569
Global Sum Settlement (5%) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/06/2016
Date Inspected: 27/06/2016 Inspected At: TEK SOON MOTOR REPAIR & SPRAY

FAINTING (HQ)

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6, BLK D #01-93,
AUTOBAY@KAKI BUKIT

Singapore 417883

Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: THIN THIN HLAING

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated harein. Such inspection has been carmed auf fo the bhest of our
knowledge and abulify but any other Nabiily under any other circumstances is heraby expressly axcluded,
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 3

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 "REAR NUMBER PLATE Mot Necessary 30.00FS N
2 1 ‘REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER Not Necessary 30.00Fs *-Fs
3 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Deformed 796.30F *796.30 FL
4 1 ‘REAR BUMPER CLIFS Necessary 30.00F *30.00FL
5 2 ‘REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER Necessary 59.80F *59.80FL
6 2 *‘REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Cracked 144 20F 144 20 FL
7 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 197.20F *197 20FL
8 1 "REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Deformed 189.20F *18.20FL
9 1 “REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 280.00F5 *220.00FS
10 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 496 20 F "496.20 FL
11 1 “REAR END PANEL TOP GARMISH Deformed 216.40F “216.40FL
12 1 "REAR END PANEL SEALANT MNecessary 60.00FS "60.00FS
13 2 *TAILLAMP Cracked 716.80F *7T16.80FL
14 1 ‘“TAILGATE Dented 991.20F *891 20FL
15 1 *TAILGATE LOCK Damaged 125.30F *125.30 FL
1B 1 “TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE Cut 156.90F *156.80 FL
17 1 "TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Deformed 438 40F *438.40FL
w9 *TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS Necessary 20.00F *20.00FL
19 1 *TAILGATE LAMP N/S Cracked 478.80F *238 40 FL
20 1 "TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING Necessary 183.20F *183.20FL
21 1 ‘TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT MNecessary 60.00Fs *60.00F5
22 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Deformed 345.30F *345. 30 FL
23 1 “TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Necessary 30.00F *30.00FL
24 1 *HONDA LOGD Necessary 32.40F *32.40FL
25 1 “"ODYSSEY EMBELEM Necessary 39.20F *39.20FL
260 1 ‘SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER Tom 391.60F *391.60FL
27 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM Mot Necessary 1,138.80F *-FL
28 1 "REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS Not Necessary 60.00F *-FL
29 1 *‘REAR LH EXHAUST PIPE Bent 845.00F “845.00 FL
o 1 *REAR RH EXHAUST PIPE Repair 985.00F FL
31 1 "CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE Repair 1,120.20F *-FL
F=Franchise par. S=SpcNeti L=ListitemDisc —_—

Sub Total (S5) 10,518.40 6,854.00

- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S%) 0.00 1,302.80

Total Parts (S$)  10,51840  5,551.20
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out ]
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ind ex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadj uster& fuseaction=... 22/17/2017
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING MNew 1,400.00 800.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE New 1,200.00 200.00
3 WIRING New 50.00 30.00
4 TO UNDERSEAL New 150.00 80.00
5 TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR New 120.00 60.00
3] TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY New 150.00 £0.00
7 TO REMOVE TAILGATE GLASS New 180.00 120.00
8 TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS New 150.00 80.00
g TO REMOVE LH AND RH AND CENTRE EXHAUST PIPES New 300.00 160.00

Gross Labour Cost (58%) 3,700.00 2,310.00
f_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, _ﬂ

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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